

GOLMURI WHEEL

Fortnightly Bulletin

In this Edition January 15-31, 2025

Minutes of the Meeting Dt. January 15, 2024

Long Service Awards for SDDS Teachers Introduced

> Glimpses of the Annual Picnic

76th Republic Day

RCJE Fights TB

Well Wishers of SDDS

Jamshedpur Clubs in News

Our Rotarians In Action

50 Things Every Rotarian Should Know About Rotary

The "Magic" Corner

Birthday & Anniversary

Upcoming Events





Editorial Team:

PP Rtn Dr Anup Gupta Rtn Loveleen Mishra Rtn R Santosshi





Minutes of Meeting dated January 15, 2025

Date: January 15, 2025 (7:00 PM to 8:00 PM)

Venue: Linde Pavillion, Golmuri Club

Presided by: President Rtn. Subhrajit Basu

1. The meeting was called to order by President Rtn. Subhrajit Basu.

- 2. Minutes of meeting held on January 8, 2025 were passed.
- 3. Birthday greetings were conveyed to
 - Rtn. Tamali Chakraborty (19th Jan)
 - Rtn. Prantik Sarkar (24th Jan)
 - Rtn. Vina Mitra (26th Jan)
 - Rty. Girisha Sarkar (17th Jan)
 - Rty. Divya Seth (19th Jan)
 - Rty. Ritu Priya (22nd Jan)
- 4. Wedding Anniversary greetings were conveyed to
 - Rtn. Balinder Singh & Baljeet Kaur (20th Jan)
 - Rtn. Chanchal Kumar & Sidheswari (21st Jan)
 - Rtn. S.M. Rao & S. Vijaya Kumari (30th Jan)
- 5. Birthday greetings were also conveyed to Club Accountant Tanmay Mishra (15th Jan) and Belated wishes were conveyed to Club Office Secretary Prabir Roy (27th October).
- 6. Secretary's Announcements made by Rtn. Nidhi Basu
 - The Annual Picnic along with the 6th Board Meeting of the year will be hosted by Rty Spouse Ritika and Rtn Punit Kauntia on 25th January at their farmhouse.
 - Republic Day Celebrations: The event will take place at SDDS School on 26th January 2025 at 10:00 AM, followed by fellowship sponsored by Rtn Nidhi Basu.
 - Saraswati Puja will be celebrated on 3rd February (Monday). Dr. Bani Deb and PP Rtn Dr
 Tamal Deb have invited members to join us for lunch with the students of SDDS at 1 PM.
 - Mjunction's Support: The MoU with mjunction has been drafted and is under review.
 Updates will follow.
 - The next regular meeting is scheduled for 5th February, 2025. Agenda will be shared in due course.
 - Members were requested to clear their semi-annual club dues.



Minutes of Meeting (contd.)

- 7. PP Rtn. Dr Tamal Deb shared the updates on the upcoming District TB Seminar and urged everyone to attend the seminar.
- 8. President Rtn. Subhrajit Basu highlighted the contribution of the SDDS Teachers Chandana and Babita and thanked the members for accepting the "Long Service Award" process proposed by PP Rtn. Dr. Jahar Banerjee, Chairman RSTJE and him. (Annexure enclosed). In view of the same, Rs. 10,000/- for 10 years of service was announced for both the teachers which was highly appreciated by members.
- 9. Rtn. Subhrajit Basu invited members to express their gratitude and comments on SDDS Teachers and members expressed their appreciations for their commitment and dedication.
- 10. Long Service Award for 10 years Certificate along with the replica of cheque were presented by PP Rtn. J D Singh. PP Rtn. Dr Tamal Deb, PP Rtn Kailash Singhania in presence of Rtn Subhrajit Basu and Rtn Nidhi Basu.
- 11. Teachers Chandana and Babita expressed their thanks and also highlighted the improvement areas of the school which was duly acknowledged. President also mentioned that signs of positivity are evident for SDDS and we need to continue pursue. He also mentioned that this might have been the first time when a student Ayush Sinha from a reputed management institute XIME is doing a project in SDDS and already adding value.
- 12. PP Rtn Dr Jahar Banerjee delivered the closing remarks of the felicitation function.
- 13. SAA report was presented by PP Rtn. O P Chopra: Total members 38 || Members present- 12 || >> Attendance 32% || Spouses present 3 || Club Guest 2.
- 14. National Anthem was sung by all.
- 15. Meeting was adjourned for fellowship.



Meeting Glimpses















Long Service Awards for SDDS Teachers Introduced



Rotary Club of Jamshedpur East

R. I. Dist. 3250

Office: Rotary Corner, Golmuri Club, Jamshedpur 831 003 Meets: Wednesday 7:30 PM at Golmuri Club



2024-25/RCJE | Dated: January 10, 2025

To All Members of RCJE

Subject: Long Service Awards for Siddheswar Deaf and Dumb School (SDDS) Teachers

We are pleased to inform you that the Rotary Club of Jamshedpur along with Rotary Seva Trust of Jamshedpur East is introducing a Long Service Award to honor the dedicated teachers at the Siddheswar Deaf and Dumb School (SDDS) for their unwayering commitment to the education and development of students with hearing impairments.

This award is intended to recognize and appreciate the invaluable contributions of the teachers who have demonstrated exceptional loyalty and service to the school over the years. The awards will be presented as follows:

10 Years of Service
 15 Years of Service
 20 Years of Service
 25 Years of Service
 Rs 10,000
 Rs 15,000
 Rs 20,000
 Rs 25,000

We hope that this initiative will not only celebrate the dedication of the educators but also inspire continued excellence in the field of special education. Instituting such an award is significant for several reasons, including recognition of sustained commitment and creating a culture of appreciation.

Yours in Rotary,

Rtn. Subhrajit Basu President (2024-25)

Rotary Club of Jamshedpur East

Rtn. Dr Jahar Banerjee

Chairman

Rotary Seva Trust of Jamshedpur East

ROTARY FOUR-WAY TEST of the things we think, say or do

1. Is It the TRUTH? 2. Is It FAIR to all concerned? 3. Will It build GOODWILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIPS? 4. Will It be BENEFICIAL to all concerned?



Glimpses of Annual Picnic on 25th January, 2025



Rotary Club of Jamshedpur East



THE MAGIC OF ROTARY

The Rotary Club of Jamshedpur East celebrated the **76th Republic Day** with great enthusiasm at Siddheshwar Deaf and Dumb School. The event commenced with the unfurling of the national flag by the Student of SDDS and President, Rtn. Subhrajit Basu, who inspired the students with a heartfelt message, encouraging them to embrace education, believe in their limitless potential and contribute to nation-building.

The celebrations concluded with the singing of the national song, followed by the distribution of snacks to the students. Members of Rotary Club of Jamshedpur East, along with their spouses, actively participated in the event.











RCJE FIGHTS TB

Distribution of nutritional food packets to TB patients at the District TB Office in Rajendranagar





Number of Beneficiaries so far in this Rotary Year







Well Wishers of SDDS





Jamipol Ltd's Commitment to Supporting SDDS through Sponsorship of Teachers' Salaries

Jamipol Ltd has committed to supporting the SDDS by sponsoring ₹20,000 per month towards teachers' salaries, effective January 2025. This sponsorship reflects Jamipol's dedication to education and community development, ensuring that SDDS can continue providing quality education to students.

The sponsorship is subject to **annual review**, during which Jamipol will assess the impact and sustainability of its contribution. This periodic review ensures that the support remains aligned with organizational priorities and the evolving needs of SDDS.

By investing in teachers' salaries, Jamipol aims to enhance the quality of education, support educators, and foster long-term educational growth, reinforcing its corporate social responsibility (CSR) initiatives.

RCJE extends heartfelt thanks to the Leadership of Jamipol and Rtn R Santosshi for pursuing this for SDDS.



JAMSHEDPUR CLUBS IN THE DISTRICT NEWS





JAMSHEDPUR EAST

The Rotary Club of Jamshedpur East organized dance-drama "Chandalika" by Rabindranath Tagore for social awareness on December 1, 2024, at Little Flower School Auditorium. With over 500 attendees, the event highlighted equality and inclusion, featuring a soulful Kabi Vandana by Siddheshwar Deaf and Dumb School students. The Rotaract Club supported AIDS awareness through a Nukkad Natak on December 2, while the club distributed food packets to 10 needy individuals under its TB initiative. Tata Auto Comp employees celebrated Christmas with SDDS students, showcasing collective efforts for



IAMSHEDPUR FEMINA

A Food for Happiness project was organized for underprivileged children. RCJ Femina organized an awareness session for children of classes 1 to 5 at the government-aided school in Kadma. A session on health and hygiene was conducted for students of classes 6 to 8, during which sanitary napkins were distributed. Another Food for Happiness project was held for underprivileged children staying at Palna Ghar, where food and chocolates were distributed. Additionally, RCJ Femina organized a health check-up camp for students and teachers, which included eye screening and dental check-ups conducted by two dental doctors, benefiting a total of 310



JAMSHEDPUR GREEN

Rotary Club of Jamshedpur Green collaborated with Jamshedpur Next Gen for a river cleaning project, emphasizing eco-friendly practices and inspiring citizens to maintain cleanliness during

festivals. This project, aligned with Rotary's seventh focus area, garnered attention from leading news portals and newspapers. The club also organized an awareness program on Thalassemia at Netaji Subhash University, where Dr. (Prof.) Nirmal Kumar delivered an insightful lecture on its detection, treatment, and prevention, with support from the Anurag Foundation. Additionally, a free bone density and Vitamin D check-up was conducted for 46 inmates of the Missionary of Charity. with supplements provided under Dr. Kumar's guidance





JAMSHEDPUR

The Rotary Club of Jamshedpur provided shelter to 213 cancer patients at the Rotary Shelter, supported 268 patients monthly at the Bhelai pahari Clinic for general ailments, and distributed food, oil, and medicines to pregnant and lactating mothers, as well as TB patients. At the weekly clinic, Dr. S.K. Bhatnagar treated 50 patients monthly, including tuberculosis cases. The ongoing Rotary Saheli Centre empowered 14 women through vocational training in stitching, embroidery, and bag-making. A joi initiative with SSCT Jamshedpur served hot meals to 315 villagers and

distributed sarees to 60 women. The eye screening project was recognized in the media, and optometrists from JEH were honoured A special meeting with RC Guildford (Britain) included Miles and Fiona Pauline, furthe strengther









JAMSHEDPUR MID TOWN

The Rotary Club of Jamshedpur Midtown (RCJMT) carried out several impactful initiatives. Weekly river cleaning drives were conducted at Gandhi and Domuhani Ghats, ensuring the collected debris was sent for recycling. The "Waves of Change" project supported the rehabilitation of sexually abused and traumatized individuals, with a monthly sponsorship of ₹10,000, providing food, lodging, and therapy for a Class 12 student. RCJMT received the charter certificate for the Rotaract Club of Jamshedpur Humanitarians and celebrated its formation. Health check-up camps were organized for members, Rotarians, and staff, offering free consultations. At St. Mary's Hindi School, free mental health counselling and therapy were provided by Rtn. Preeti Saini, benefiting students identified by teachers trained in the program. Additionally, RCJMT donated cycles and T-shirts to girl students at St. Mary's Hindi School during Christmas celebrations. Contributions for a nutritious diet for children at the Mother-Child Care Centre were made, along with the donation of clothes, shoes, and sarees to women and children. A talk on AIDS prevention raised awareness about the disease's mental health impacts.







IAMSHEDPUR STEEL CITY

On International Day of Persons with Disabilities, two wheelchairs were donated The club continued its signature project for the past five years, providing freshly cooked meals to 300-350 attendants of patients at MGM Government Hospital Freshly cooked food packets were also distributed to beggars. The club donated 250 blankets to the Stray Army Welfare Centre, along with old truck and car tyres to create beds for sick and injured animals. Additionally, Rtn. Manju Bhamra donated 12 truck tyres to support ill stray animals.

In collaboration with the Stray Army, the club conducted an animal sensitization session at RMS Balichela, benefiting 100 students. A hands-on CPR training camp ras organized at SS Gujarati School i Adityapur, conducted by Dr. Preeti



Our Rotarians In Action



Vandana Jain helping RCJW in the District RYLA. She was manning the registration counter In the back ground is Rtn J B Singh





50 Things Every Rotarian Should Know About Rotary

12 - WORLD UNDERSTANDING MONTH - The month of February is very special in the Rotary calendar since it is designated World Understanding Month. The month also includes the anniversary of the first meeting of Rotary held on February 23, 1905, now designated World Understanding and Peace Day. In designating World Understanding Month, the Rotary International board asks all Rotary clubs to plan programs for their weekly meeting and undertake special activities to emphasize "understanding and goodwill as essential for world peace." To observe this designated month, many clubs arrange international speakers, invite youth exchange students and international scholars from schools and universities to club meetings, plan programs featuring former Group Study Exchange team members, arrange discussions on international issues, present entertainment with an international cultural or artistic them and schedule other programs with an international emphasis. Many clubs take the opportunity to launch an international community service activity or make contact with a Rotary club in another country is a good month to initiate a Rotary Fellowship Exchange, a 3-H project o encourage support for PolioPlus and other Rotary Foundation programs. World Understanding Month is a chance for every club to pause, plan and promote the Fourth Avenue of Service-Rotary's continued quest for goodwill, peace understanding among people of the world.



ᄎ The "Magic" Corner 🏃

Vasant Panchami

It is springtime once again. Or nearly so. A magical season when one can't exactly decide whether it is summer or winter and which can involve anything from deep blue skies and blazing sunshine to an overcast sky with biting wind, some reluctant rain or a freak dust storm—often all in the same day.

Vasant Panchami on the fifth day of spring is tomorrow and Saraswati, the goddess of learning, wisdom, knowledge, music, fine arts, refinement, science and technology will be among us. Pristine and pure, dressed in white, Saraswati will be alluring with a Veena and a Swan. Students – from nine to ninety – will offer Pushpanjali to attain enlightenment through knowledge and seek her blessings to rid themselves of lethargy, sluggishness and ignorance. Celebrants will wear yellow generally, perhaps related to the bloom of mustard flowers during this time.

Vasant or spring symbolises fertility and bounty, Mango trees laden with buds look beatific. It's the timeof birds and bees. Love is in the air at such times. To the youth and students, love becomes a compulsory subject. Other subjects become optional. Nobody really minds if the Pushpanjali flowers change trajectory and lands on someone's hair instead of the goddess's feet. Home disciplinary shackles are a little loose that day and the exact time to say what one always wanted to say to the person one fancied.

For the special students of SDDS, Saraswati Puja won't just be worshipping the Devi with flowers and reciting Stotras. Little girls will wear Lipstick and Sarees – most often borrowed from their mothers – for the first time, and will try hard to look older than they are. The boys will strut about in the latest fashioned shirts with collars turned up for effect. All will be ecstatic with happiness, running, laughing and freely conversing with their friends. But all will be non-verbal, expressions would be through rapid movements of the hands and fingers and facial gestures.

We will see them and share a meal with them and realise that after all, it doesn't need much to be happy.

PP. Rtn. Dr. Anup Gupta



February - Upcoming Birthdays and Anniversaries

* FEBRUARY*		
Birthday		
Feb 6	Rty Let	Shubhayan Basu
Feb 7	Rty Let	Muskan Jain
Feb 14	Rty Let	S Swetha Priya
Feb 15	Rty Spouse	Neeta Chopra
Feb 16	Rtn	S M Rao
Feb 16	Rty Let	Anika Dutta
Feb 26	Rty Spouse	Ritika Kauntia
Wedding Anniversary		
Feb 28	Dr Anup Gupta & Dr Dolly Gupta	





Upcoming Event





PDG Balkrishna Inamdar DG 2012-13 - RID 3140 Mumbai

Rotary and TB - An India Perspective -

Know your Speakers



Ashvini Vyas
Resource Group for Education
and Advocacy for Community
Health (REACH)

Community Engagement



Dr. R K Singh CEO, Methodist Hospital, Buxar

TB



Upcoming Event













Open to corporations, institutions, public service organizations, and Rotary clubs across India, the Rotary DEI Awards shine a spotlight on the most impactful and inspiring DEI (Diversity, Equity, and Includion) initiatives of the year!

This is your chance to showcase your achievements, gain national recognition, and celebrate your transformative journey.

Apply now and inspire change!

APPLICATION STARTS FROM

20 January to 20 February 2025

AWARD CEREMONY

23rd March 2025 South Asia International Peace Conference, (SAIPC 2025) KTPO, Whitefield, Bangalore

RTN MAHADEV PRASAD DISTRICT GOVERNOR, RI 3192



RTN ABHA SAXENA DISTRICT DIRECTOR DEI, RI 3192

WHATSAPP FOR QUERIES - 9980527453

Published by



Rotary Corner | The Golmuri Club | Jamshedpur 831003 | India